

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Tore Adam Reiremo



- 📍 Bisp Nikolas' gate 6, 0652, Oslo
- ☎ +47 924 41 250
- ✉ adamreir@gmail.com / t.a.reiremo@econ.uio.no
- 💬 Skype adamreir

📅 Date of birth June 8th, 1988 | 🇳🇴 Nationality Norwegian

Interests

I am PhD fellow at the Department of Economics, University of Oslo, where I do research on the economics of education and labour. I am currently part of the project *The Demand and Supply of Public Education* (DoPE).

My main academic interests are the economics of education and labour, and microeconometrics. I am also interested in social distribution, gender and social mobility.

In my spare time I always find some time for friends, as well as cooking, music, bicycling and kayaking.

Main work experience

August 2019 – August 2023
(expected)

Ph.D in Economics

University of Oslo

- Field: Economics of education, labour economics, and microeconometrics.

January 2017 – August 2019

Ministry of Finance

- Advisor, politics of research and higher education.
- Responsibilities: Giving policy advice, particularly as part of the ministry's preparations of governmental budget negotiations

Education

Autumn 2011 – Autumn 2016

Five-year Master of Economic Theory and Econometrics

University of Oslo

- Field of study: Advanced Methods, including Advanced econometrics and Advanced Microeconomics.
- Graded B/A.
- Granted the Frisch Scholarships for Master students, 2016

Autumn 2010 – Spring 2011

Subjects in Spanish, Mathematics and Norwegian

Sonans Utdanning

- Qualification for economics at the University of Oslo.

Autumn 2005 – Spring 2007 **High School Diploma – Major in Music**
Trondheim Cathedral School

Autumn 2005 – Spring 2007 **Student of Music**
Sunnhordland Folkhighschool

Relevant experience

January – December 2016
(expected) **Research Assistant**
University of Oslo, Department of Economics

- Main experience: Organizing and preparing data sets for scientific use.

Business or sector Public sector

June 2014 – June 2016 **Deputy Leader**
Socialist Youth League (Sosialistisk Ungdom)

- Main experience from the Socialist Youth League: Head of the Socialist Youth main campaign spring 2013, Head of national conference in 2014, leader of the Socialist Youth summer camp 2014 and 2015.

Business or sector Political party

June 2012 – June 2014 **International Leader**
Socialist Youth League (Sosialistisk Ungdom)

- Experience: See post above.

Business or sector Political party

June 2012 – June 2014 **Member of Socialist Left Party's International Board**
Socialist Left Party (Sosialistisk Venstreparti)

Business or sector Political party

Autumn 2012 & Autumn 2013
(two times) **Leader and Coordinator**
Progressive Youth Education Program

- Progressive Youth Education Program is a two months long education program held in the West Bank. The programme is a cooperation between the Socialist Youth League and several Palestinian organisations, involving eight to ten Norwegian participants and eight to ten Palestinian youth.

Tasks: Organising the trip to the West Bank, cooperation with Palestinian NGOs, responsible for budget and accounting, setting up curriculum, lecturing, organising trips around Palestine and Israel, being responsible for security and a range of different task ensuring the wellbeing of the group

Business or sector Education / political project

August – September 2013 **Election Campaign Co-Worker**
Socialist Left Party's parliamentary group

- Task: Answering questions from candidates, media and the public on behalf of the Party.

Business or sector Political party **Type** Job

Other experience

- September - August 2014 **Co-Worker**
Socialist Left Party
- Task: Co-organising Socialist Left Party's summer camp and miscellaneous organisational tasks
- [Business or sector](#) Political party [Type](#) Job
- Autumn 2010 – Spring 2012 **Spire – Youth For Development and Environment**
- Member of the working group dealing with fair and sustainable trade
 - Spire is the Development fund's youth organisation
- [Business or sector](#) Civil Society / NGO
- Autumn 2011 – Spring 2012 **Board Member**
Norway Social Forum/ Norges Sosiale Forum
- Norway Social Forum is the organizer of the Globalization Conference in Oslo
- [Business or sector](#) Civil society / NGO
- Autumn 2011 – Spring 2012 **Board Member**
Youth Board of Norwegian Confederation of Trade Unions (LO) in Oslo and Akershus.
- [Business or sector](#) Civil society/ Labour Union
- Autumn 2011 – Spring 2012 **Board Member**
Tax Justice Network Norge
- Council of membership organisations, representing Spire.
- [Business or sector](#) Civil society
- February & March 2009 **Composer**
- Composer of a piece for an art exhibition by Henrik Aarrestad Uldalen.
 - Music for a play by theatre group Pimpernell
- [Business or sector](#) Art [Type](#) Payed job
- Autumn 2008 - Spring 2009 **Student Council & Miscellaneous**
Sunnhordaland Folkhighschool/Sunnhodland Folkehøyskole
- Piano-teacher in student led education, member of student council, representative at teacher's board, co-composer for school theatre.
- [Business or sector](#) Education
- Autumn 2009 – Spring 2011 **Caretaker, Personal Assistant and Temporary Teacher (lærervikar)**
BAB Omsorg and Hartvig Nissen high school
- BAB omsorg is a home for psychologically disabled youth
 - Assistant and teacher in a class for disabled youth at Hartvig Nissen.
- [Business or sector](#) Health sector, Education [Type](#) Job
- Autumn 2007 – Spring 2008 **Civilian National Serviceman (sivilarbeider)**
Avant Garden Theater
- [Business or sector](#) Culture [Type](#) Job

Personal skills

Mother tongue ▪ Norwegian

Other Languages ▪ English: independent user.

Communication skills ▪ Oral communication skills: I have extensive training in oral communication skills, both from my experience from politics and the Ministry of Finance.
▪ Written communication skills: Excellent writing skills acquired at both the Ministry of Finance and political activities.
▪ Team work: I have years of experience of working in teams from my years at the Ministry of Finance as well as various organisations.

Organisational / managerial skills ▪ Leadership skills acquired through the position as deputy leader of the Socialist Youth League, head of Progressive Youth Education Program and other projects.
▪ I am used to working in a hectic environment toward well specified goals. Both long term and short term project management.

Computer skills ▪ Excellent user of Microsoft Word and Excel.
▪ An advanced level of experience in Stata
▪ Some experience in R and Python

Referendes ▪ Please do not hesitate to ask me if you are interested in my references.